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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: All new minerals from a new collection are now online at Betts Minerals

44 all new minerals were posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.
This week is the first set of minerals from a new collection acquired last week. Many interesting
miniature and thumbnail-sized minerals that were acquired originally during the last 40 years.
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- Bastnésite-(Ce) from Zagi Mountain, Pakistan

- Rhodonite from Conselheiro, Brazil

- Pyromorphite from Daoping, China

- Olmiite on Calcite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Phenakite from Okuta-didan Mine, Nigeria

- Torbernite from Musonoi Mine, Kolwezi District, DRC

- Sugilite from N'Chwaning Ill Mine, South Africa

- Papagoite from New Cornelia Mine, Ajo, Arizona

- Cavansite on Stilbite-Ca from Wagholi Quarry, India

- Quartz (Japan Law-twinned crystals) from Narushima, Japan

- Gold in Quartz from Mother Lode Gold Belt, California

- Rhodochrosite from Hotazel Mine, South Africa

- Gold from Mockingbird Mine, California

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Mount White, Colorado

- Cuprite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Calcite (contact twinned crystals) from Thomasville, Pennsylvania
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from, Middleville, New York

- Turquoise ps. after Beryl from Apache Canyon Mines, California

- Adamite var. Cuprian Adamite with Calcite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Diamond Acres, New York

- Gypsum over Devilline on Ankerite from Bou Beker Mine, Morocco
- Olmiite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Minyulite from Lucin District, Utah

- Zircon from Store Kufjord, Seiland, Norway

- Staurolite from Pestsovye Keivy, Russia

- Andalusite var. Chiastolite from China

- Apophyllite with Stilbite from Pashan Hill Quarry, Pune District, India
- Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Mine, Canada

- Wavellite from Mauldin Mountain, Arkansas

- Ramsdellite from Mistake Mine, 9 km north of Wickenburg, Arizona
- Spinel from Mogok District, Myanmar

- Silver in Calcite from Andres del Rio District, Batopilas, Mexico

- Calcite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Cyanotrichite from Grandview Mine, Arizona




- Brochantite from Kabolela Mine, DRC

- Purpurite from BB No. 7 Quarry, Norway, Maine

- Mimetite and Beta-Duftite from Mount Bonnie Mine, Australia

- Smithsonite var. Cobaltoan Smithsonite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Opal var. Fire opal from Mexico

- Heulandite on Mordenite from Aurangabad, India

- Stilbite from Braen's Quarry, Haledon, New Jersey

- Analcime from State Pit, Millington Quarry, New Jersey

- Chalcopyrite, Sphalerite, Galena, Quartz from Deveti Septemvri, Bulgaria
- Copper (crystallized native copper) from Ray Mine, Arizona

See the newly posted items online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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